
From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: 2/4/2014 2:53:42 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: anyone around for lunch? 

I forgot what we discussed. But I'd bet I agree 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Murtishaw, Scott" <seott.murtishaw@,epue.ea.gov> 
Date: February 3, 2014 at 3:43:08 PM MST 
To: "Campbell, Michael" <Michael.Campbell@epuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: anyone around for lunch? 

Hey, let me know if you want to talk about procedural steps re: PTR. I agree with the 
plan that I believe Sid D has discussed with you. 

Scott Murtishaw 
Energy Advisor to President Peevey 
California Public Utilities Commission 

(o) 415-703-5863 
(f) 415-703-5091 

From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 12:11 PM 
To: Murtishaw, Scott; Franz, Damon A.; Kamins, Sara M.; Poirier, Marcelo; Charles, 
Melicia 
Subject: RE: anyone around for lunch? 

I'm around, but was hungry so already ate lunch at my desk. I'd be happy to go 
for a walk with folks, though. I have some end of year administrivia, so I'm 
flexible on time. 

MC 

From: Murtishaw, Scott 

mailto:Michael.Campbell@epuc.ca.gov


Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 12:11 PM 
To: Franz, Damon A.; Kamins, Sara M.; Poirier, Marcelo; Campbell, Michael; Charles, 
Melicia 
Subject: anyone around for lunch? 

I ate breakfast a bit late so I'd prefer to eat around 12:30, but I can go sooner if 
other folks are hungry now. 

Scott Murtishaw 

Energy Advisor to President Peevey 

California Public Utilities Commission 

(o) 415-703-5863 

(f) 415-703-5091 


